Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 10:20 AM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name Bruce

Last Name Sinclair

Date 2/16/2024

Address1 1530 Pathway Drive
Address2 Field not completed.
City Carrboro

State NC

Zip 27510

Is this address located Yes

within the corporate limits
of the Town of Carrboro?

Is this address located No
within the Town's ETJ,

Planning Jurisdiction, or

Northern Transition Area?

Telephone (111)-111-1111 9195937971

Email Address bsinclair@nc.rr.com

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town.
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.

What Year Were You Born? 1956

Race White

Sex male

Ethnicity white



Occupation

Are you a registered Orange
County Voter?

Length of Residence in
Orange County

Length of Residence in the
Town of Carrboro

| wish to be considered for
appointment to the
following
committee/board(s) (Select
no more than two (2)):

Advisory Board Preference

Other (advisory board not
listed):

**Employer/Self Employed
Number of Years Employed

** Provide examples of how
you are involved in the
promotion of travel and
tourism in the Town of
Carrboro.

Community

Activities/Organizational
Memberships

Relevant Experience:

retired

Yes

30 years

30 years

Planning Board

Planning Board

Field not completed.

Retired
5 years

Field not completed.

Past memberships

founding member Advocates for Carrboro Greenways
Treasurer, Friends of Bolin Creek

Troop committee member Boy Scout Troop 845

Chair, Carrboro Environmental Advisory Board

Member, Chapel Hill Environmental Stewardship Advisory
Board

Current membership:

Carrboro Planning Board

Mawat district BSA Eagle Review Board Committee

I have held a variety of volunteer positions over the last 10-15
years in which | learned first-hand how day-to-day decisions
can affect the future lives of everyday Carrboro citizens. | have
learned how planning decisions made now affect the future of
the Town and how proper planning can make Carrboro the
Town that moves into the future while maintaining the aspects
of Carrboro that keep it such a vibrant, desirable place to live.



Reasons You Wish to be
Appointed

We believe as a Town and
as a Town Council that
racial equity and diversity
and inclusion are important.
Please tell us your thoughts
about this and why they are
important not only in
advisory board/commission
work but also in all facets of
local government and
community work.

Have you ever served on
any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?

If yes, which one(s)?

Are you currently serving on
a Town Board or
Committee?

If yes, are you applying for a
third consecutive term?

If yes, please describe how
you meet one, or more, of
the following exceptions
noted below.

My first experience with Town governance was, when | was on
the EAB, we worked through writing and approving Vision
2020. Since that time, | have been involved with the Climate
Action Plan and Carrboro Connects processes. | am very
interested in making any contributions to implementation of
these important plans.

As the parent of a special needs adult, and knowing many
parents in the same position of finding housing for that
population, | firmly believe that as the future growth and
urbanization continues, that growth must be balanced to allow
for a wide range of housing options to avoid Carrboro
becoming a homogeneous, overly expensive bedroom
community.

Yes

EAB, Planning Board

Yes

No

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




George Pierce

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com
Monday, March 11, 2024 12:06 PM
_Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Name:
Chair Name

Applicant First Name:

Applicant Last Name:

1. Has the applicant
previously served on this or
another advisory board?

2. If yes, how many total
years have they served?

3. Is the applicant already
serving on this advisory
board and seeking
reappointment to their
second, full term?

4. Is the applicant already
serving on this advisory
board and completed their
two full terms?

5. Is the applicant applying
for a special or expert seat
on the advisory board?

6. If yes, which seat?

7. Did the applicant attend
an advisory board meeting?

8. If applicant did not

attend an advisory board
meeting, did you contact
them via phone or email?

Planning Board

Rachel Gaylord-Miles

Bruce

Sinclair

Yes

Field not completed.

Yes (Skip to Last Question)

Field not completed.

Yes

Vice Chair

Yes

Field not completed.



9. Applicant has Yes
demonstrated a clear
understanding of the time
commitment, roles, and
responsibilities of serving

on the advisory board:

10. If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

11. In addition to your Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills
comments above, please
check other qualities that
the applicant offers that
would help the Advisory
Board meet its goals for
community representation.
Please note that candidates
who do not meet any of
these qualities are still
eligible for appointment.
Please communicate any
urgent needs and priorities
for Advisory Board
composition to your Town
Council liaison.

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




George Pierce

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Monday, March 11, 2024 12:02 PM

_Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name

Last Name

Date

Address1

Address2

City

State

Zip

Is this address located
within the corporate limits
of the Town of Carrboro?
Is this address located
within the Town's ETJ,
Planning Jurisdiction, or
Northern Transition Area?

Telephone (111)-111-1111

Email Address

Rachel
Gaylord-Miles
3/11/2024

109 Starlite Drive
Field not completed.
Carrboro

Field not completed.
27510

Yes

No

7049951402

rlgaylordmiles@gmail.com

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town.
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.

What Year Were You Born?
Race
Sex

Ethnicity

1992
White
Female

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

Transportation Planner

Yes

14 years

10 years

Planning Board

Planning Board

Field not completed.

WSP USA

Field not completed.

| have served on the planning board for many years now and
served in the development of the Comprehensive Plan. | often
volunteer with events at the Marian Cheek Jackson Center and
in the Northside neighborhood.

| have served on the planning board for many years now,
including as Chair and Vice-Chair and served as a liaison for
the Planning Board in the development of the Comprehensive
Plan. I am familiar with the recent planning efforts in the Town
and in the planning process, understanding the role of the
planning board. | am also employed as a Transportation
Planner and can bring that expertise to the Board. | also
participated in the GARE training provided to planning board
members.

| wish to serve another term in order to serve as Chair of the
Board. The Board is made up of mostly newer members, so |
wish to serve to help provide continuity and relevant
experience to the Planning Board.



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

| am proud to live in Carrboro where the Town is a leader in
promoting racial equity and diversity and inclusion in all facets
of the Town's work, including acknowledging previous actions
(or inactions) that were harmful to people of color. | believe we
should work to ensure all community members are able to live,
work and thrive in the Town and believe that the advisory
boards can help make recommendations that do this and align
with the Comprehensive Plan.

Yes

Planning Board

Yes

Yes

| bring diversity in the length of time served on the Planning
Board and knowledge of how the Planning Board works. The
Board is primarily made up of members who have served less
than a year on the Board, so | am able to provide continuity
and serve as Chair of the Planning Board.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




George Pierce

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 12:04 PM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Name: Planning Board

Chair Name Rachel Gaylord-Miles
Applicant First Name: Rachel

Applicant Last Name: Gaylord-Miles

1. Has the applicant Yes

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

Chair

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

Sunday, January 21, 2024 5:12 PM

_Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name Braxton

Last Name Foushee

Date 1/21/2024
Address1 100 Williams Street
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

Telephone (111)-111-1111 9194170587

Email Address dunkin322@hotmail.com

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town.
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.

What Year Were You Born? 1939

Race African American

Sex Male

Ethnicity Field not completed.



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

84 years

40+

Planning Board

Planning Board

N/A

Retired
N/A

Field not completed.

NAACP Silver Life Member and Executive Committee Member,
Orange County Partnership for Young Children, Assistant
Scoutmaster, Troop 411 Boy Scouts of America, Truth Plaque
Task Force

Carrboro Board of Aldermen 1969-1981
Current Planning Board member and Chair
Carrboro Resident for over 40 years
OWASA Board of Directors for 5 terms

| wish to continue my service with the Planning Board to ensure
that the vision of community, as it relates to future
development, is carried out and in alignment with the recently
adopted Comprehensive Plan. | also believe that
representation and diversity continue to be a priority when
appointing community members to the advisory boards. Lastly,
having spent all of my adult life in Carrboro and my experience
as a former elected official, gives me unique insight and a lived
experience on the Planning Board that others may not have.



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

Very important, all voices need to be heard and represented on
our advisory boards and commissions as well in local
government and community work. We all bring varying lived
experiences to community work and if people are willing to
serve, space should be made for them. The possibilities are
endless when you have people from different races, ethnicities,
cultures and lived experiences.

Yes

Planning Board, Truth Plaque Task Force

Yes

Yes

To retain diversity as an African American male.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




George Pierce

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 12:09 PM

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
Applicant First Name: Braxton

Applicant Last Name: Foushee

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

Second Vice Chair

7. Did the applicant attend Yes
an advisory board meeting?
8. If applicant did not No

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

11. In addition to your Diversity, Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills
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




